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From: Nicholas Mi lner [nmilner@peel.co.uk]
Sent:  14 February 2011 17.28

To: programme.officer@nflworld.com; Edwards, Anorea
Subject: Trafford Core Strategy - Council's Response to Main Matter 5 - Clarification bv peel

Holdings on behalf  of  Homestar Investments Limited
Attachments: Ashton Upon Mersey Red Edge.pdf; Ashton Upon Mersey Flood Zone Extents - peel Site

Red Edge.pdf

Dear  Ms.  Parker

Peel submitted Further Wri t ten Representat ions on behalf  of  Homestar Investments Limited (CD 12.36.5) on
the 3rd February 20L1. we note that Trafford Counci l  have now produced Topic papers in Response to the
Main Matters, lssues and Quest ions raised by the Inspector and have not iced that the Counci l  have
comments in CD 12.35.5 in relat ion to Flood Risk. Peel would l ike to comment as fol lows on the Counci l ,s
statement on Flood Risk to address a specif ic technical  detai l  which might otherwise be misleading in
relat ion to the submissions made bv Homestar:

Within the Counci l 's Response to Main Matter 5 (CD 12.35.5) i t  is stated in para 5.7.3 that:

'5.7.3 This surplus of housing land, together with the fact that much of the Green Belt tand in Ashton
Upon Mersey is in Flood Zone 3 and is shown os port of Strdtegic Green tnfrostructure network in the
Greater Manchester Gl Framework (CD4.4.5 Fig 95 page L31) hos led the Council to conclude thot o
review of the Green Belt in this locotion was nether justified or required.' [our emphasis].

Peel bel ieves that this statement is potent ial ly misleading. In regards to the Flood Zone designat ions, peel
would l ike to point out to the Inspector that the Ashton Upon Mersey Site (please see attached Red Edge),
which i t  has promoted in i ts Further Wri t ten Representat ions, is not in a Flood Zone. This is evidenced on the
attached Plan which is an extract f rom the Environment Agency's website and shows the extent of the Flood
Zone in the local i ty.  l t  can be clear ly seen that the si te which is in the Green Belt  in Ashton Upon Mersey is
not within a Flood Zone.

Peel would be grateful  i f  th is matter is brought to the Inspectors attent ion so that i t  is c lear that the
Homestar 's Ashton Upon Mersey si te is not in a Flood Zone.

l f  you would l ike any more information, please do not hesi tate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

N icho las

Att.

Nicholas Mi lner
Assistant Development Planner

Peel Holdings (Land and Property) Limited
Peel Dome, The Trafford Centre, Manchester M17 8pL

Telephone: 0161 629 8357 Fax: 0161 629 8334
E-mail :  nmilner@oeel.co. uk Web: www.peel.co.uk
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This e-mail is confidential, may be privileged, and is for sole use of the intended recipient.If received
in error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail & attachments.
We believe that this e-mail is virus free, and the information is accurate, but no warranty is given to
this effect, and no responsibility can be accepted.
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